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City of Blaine

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Robert Therres, Public Services Manager

DATE: October 1, 2013

SUBJECT: Community Center Task Force Applicants

Attached is a list of applicants who have expressed interest in serving on the Community
Center Task Force. We received a total of 34 applicants from the community and
community organizations. The list is broken down into several categories, those
representing business, civic, and athletic organizations and then residents who are not
representing a specific organization.

One suggestion for the make-up of the task force is as follows:

2 representatives from the Chamber of Commerce

1 representative from each civic organization (those with more than one can choose who
1s the representative and who is the alternate)

1 representative from each athletic association with 2 representatives from the BLSPAA
as they represent several different sports (again those organizations with more than one
listed applicant can choose who the representative is and who is the alternate)

1 representative from each of the school districts

2 representatives from the Park Board

All residents who expressed interest (11)

2 representatives from the City Council

This would add up to a task force of 29 members

Also attached is a proposed timeline of the task force.



